

CONTACT INFO

- Email: axel.kleiv@gmail.com
- LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/axelnicolai-kleivane-ab85121b9
- Address: Røahagan 13, 0754, Oslo, Norway
- Mobile number: = +47 919 07 112

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- Independant and cooperative
- Social and adaptable
- Professional, effective and respectful
- Service minded and a quick learner
- Social gatherings and an active lifestyle
- Reading and writing
- Travelling and new experiences

LANGUAGES

- Norwegian high competance both written and oral (mother tongue)
- English high competance both written and oral
- French (high competance both written and oral)

CERTIFICATIONS

- Drivers license (class B)
- EHFA- certification (Personal trainer studies)

AXEL KLEIVANE CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My name is Axel Kleivane, I am 25 years old and live in Oslo, Norway. In 2022 I finished my three year period of my bachelor degree in Entrepreneurship and innovation, subsequently I travelled for I year focusing on my personal development and growth. I wholeheartedly embrace new challenges and constantly pushing myself beyond my comfort zone to find optimal ways to strive in my everyday life.

EXPERIENCE

Aker (Lily Akerkvartalet)- Full time - (01/2024 - now)

Service manager. Working operative with communication, sales and growth within the organization and helping Aker companies with their memorable experiences and events.

Flow Event - Intern- (09/2023 - 12/2023)

Intern as a project manager and coordinator for corporate businesses.

Oslo Business Forum - Seasonal - (09/2023)

Teamleader and executive assistant in Nova Spectrum during the time of event.

Digitale medier - Part time - (01/2020 - 06/2022)

Sales assosiate in a digital marketing company based in Bergen during my studies. Selling B2B digital products (webpages, google ads, visibility).

Solsiden Son - Seasonal (2019 - 2023)

Worked as an assistant manager and quartermaster with a responsibility for the employees.

Hospitality, customer service and retail industry (2014-2022)

Various and service minded professions in restaurants, hotels and retail stores for 8 years next to my school and studies. (daily management, customer service representative, retail shift leader, host, waiter and bartender)

Norwegian military (01/2018-06/2019)

Dog handler/trainer. I served 18 months handling, training, exercising and dealing with operative K-9 units.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY - BI NORWEGIAN BUSINESS SCHOOL (3 YEAR BACHELOR DEGREE)

Bachelor degree in Entrepreneurship and innovation. (08/2019-06/2022)

HIGH SCHOOL - BLINDERN HIGH SCHOOL IN NORWAY Diploma in general studies. (08/2014-06/2017)

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL/JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

ILycee Francais Rene Cassin - The French School in Norway. (08/2003-06/2014)